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From: Toni McCoy
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: fwd: FYI

=uaNOTE - 5,26,’99‘.3:21”‘-‘“-“-----— -

Docket, 990306-71,

New Conc ommunications, LLC.

I got a call from the Federal Trade Commission regarding this company. The FTC

shared the name of the Company's Receiver. The FTC said that any Commission
correspondence should have a cc: to the Receiver.

I can not get a response from the company via the phone or by certified letter
regarding the Receiver, but FTC has a open case on the company so I want to follow
their lead. Could you please send the Receiver a copy of the Order. This may be
the conly opportunity for the Commission to recoup the RAF's and Fines due.

Thank you.

Mr. David L. Ray
Receiver

Box 1207

1015 Gayley Avenue 4
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Fwds=by:=Kay=Flynn=ss==5/26/99==3:5]1pm - b ——— -

Fwd to: Tonl McCoy

CC: Hong Wang

i;;;'ﬁéﬁé will Id& his name to the mailing 111t lnd will send him a copy of Order
99~-0934. Do you by chance have a fax number for him?

Fwd=by:=Toni=McCoy=mm=5/26/99==3:52pm = =
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

Hn I don' t ov-n have a phone number for him. I am sorry.

md.by -nrrlm-——s’z‘fﬂg—‘ 1 ozn - -
Fwd to: Toni McCoy

CC: Hong Wang

No problem. I was just concn:no& because it was issued 5!11 He lhould get a copy
by mail on Tuesday.

md-by ¢ -Honqnﬂanqmnw-m----n-n-- S O
Fwd to: Kay Flynn
CC: Toni McCoy
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